

# Shandy Manigault

Educator

manigaultsa@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Self-driven, highly experienced child advocate, displaying strong interpersonal, organizational and analytical skills; and possesses knowledge and experience in implementing, planning, and organizing programs for children and adults.

Specialties: Proficient in MS Word, MS Excel, MS Powerpoint, and MS Publisher, SMART Technology

---

## Experience

### **Educator at Riverwalk Academy**

June 2017 - Present

### **Operational Specialist at The Goddard School**

September 2016 - May 2017 (9 months)

### **Junior Kindergarten Teacher at The Goddard School**

February 2011 - May 2017 (6 years 4 months)

Junior Kindergarten Teacher

-Implement South Carolina Standard Course of Study (Essential Standards and Common Core State Standards.)

- Differentiate instruction through small groups and modified assignments to meet the developmental needs of students as needed.

- Incorporate the systematic use of technology to engage learners and build 21st Century Learner skills.

-Engage, inspire, and educate students as well as encourage healthy relationships with students and their parents to help create a positive learning environment.

Provide activities that focus on collaboration, communication, creativity, and critical thinking among students in addition to the fundamental 3 R's (reading, writing and arithmetic)

-Prepare daily lesson plans and enrichment activities for pre-kindergarten students

-Incorporate technology and project based learning into the classroom as an enhanced approach to learning

-Evaluate students using a variety of techniques and assessments including Children's Progress Academic Assessment (CPAA)

### **Assistant Director at The Goddard School**

August 2014 - September 2016 (2 years 2 months)

- Maintain dual roles as classroom teacher and Assistant Director
- Implement lesson plans
- Review Quality Assurance for classrooms
- Manage Playground Inspections
- Mentor teachers
- Engage and educate students
- Present Professional Development trainings to teachers and staff
- Manage child and teacher files in data system

### **Guest Relations at Carolina Panthers**

October 2015 - March 2016 (6 months)

- Manage and help organize game day staff members, providing various departments throughout the stadium with pivotal game day information, suite set-up and opening, special game day events and gifts, problem-solving and suite-member relations.
- Provide Luxury Suite and Club Members and their guests with outstanding year-round customer service.
- Interact with and assist clients and patrons on game-day to direct them to the correct area of the stadium.
- Enforce stadium policies and procedures.
- Check for appropriate ticket/credential for access to specific areas of the stadium.

### **Program Assistant at Freedom School Partners**

January 2010 - February 2011 (1 year 2 months)

A non-profit organization that promotes literacy and provides quality after school programs, parent education, and summer CDF Freedom Schools for children and families in Charlotte's inner-city neighborhoods.

As Program Assistant, I worked to assist the planning, programming and implementation of the Children's Defense Fund Freedom Schools program in Charlotte.

---

## Education

### **Winthrop University**

Bachelor of Science, Education and Family and Consumer Sciences

**Activities and Societies:** Winthrop University Association of Family and Consumer Sciences (WINAFACS)  
Public Relations Chair

---

# Shandy Manigault

Educator

manigaultsa@gmail.com

---



[Contact Shandy on LinkedIn](#)